

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint new city administrator
Date: Thursday, January 08, 2015 2:07:30 PM
Attachments: [RE Congratulations and Welome.msg](#)

Agreed. She is planning to touch base when she gets started.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint new city administrator

I thought she was impressive when we met to discuss their difficulty in attracting an F-1 operator and when we were discussing their DWRF loan and the implications on their ability to pay it back if they lost Norton Shores and Fruitport Township.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Flint new city administrator

FYI. I worked with Natasha when she was at Muskegon Heights.

http://www.mlive.com/news/muskegon/index.ssf/2014/12/muskegon_city_officials_react.html

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314